ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF 103618

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

TO: File

THROUGH: Scott McWilliams, Tire Accountability Program Manage&l/
FROM: Tammie J. Hynum, Tire Accountability Program Sr. Manager@_
DATE: July 6, 2018

SUBJECT: DAMCO Tire Processing Facility Inspection for 3" Quarter Calendar Year 2018

The Tire Accountability Program (TAP) has a statutory mandate under the Solid Waste
Management Act to conduct quarterly inspections at all permitting Solid Waste facilities. The
DAMCO site, located in Mountain Home, Baxter County, Arkansas is a waste tire processing
facility that once held permit 0022-SWTP. The DAMCO site is currently being closed by the
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) under the Post-Closure Trust Fund.

The Office of Land Resources Remediation group conducts bi-weekly site visits to inspect the
DAMCO site and ensure there is no storm water run-off or noncompliant issues that could result
in a potential imminent substantial endangerment. The latest site visit was conducted on July 5,
2018. This site visit represents the second quarter mandated inspection.

Phase 1 remediation, conducted by an ADEQ Professional Services contractor, was completed
on February 27, 2018. Phase II remediation activities will commence once the site surveys are
completed. Itis anticipated Phase II activities will start in the summer of 2018 and be near
completion around September 2018.

No noncompliant issues were noted during this last site inspection.

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE / NORTH LITTLE ROCK / ARKANSAS 72118-5317 / TELEPHONE 501-682-0744 / FAX 501-682-0880
www.adeq.state.ar.us
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